

# Claudio Giampa'

**Date of birth:** October 25, 1973

**Place of birth:** Filadelfia, Italy

**Address :** 8 Pertini st., 24060, Cenate Sopra, Italy

**Phone number :** +393936945077

**E-mail address :** [claudiogiampa@hotmail.it](mailto:claudiogiampa@hotmail.it)

## Profile

Manufacturing Manager with 11 years of experience in the pharmaceutical industry.  
Verifiable strengths in GMP, SOP, ISO, HSE, HACCP regulations and improving processes in Productivity, Quality and Safety.  
Excellent communication, leadership, target oriented and problem solving skills.  
Fluent in English and Italian.

## Working Experience

### Manufacturing Manager

**2003-2009**

at Erregierre ([www.Erregierre.it](http://www.Erregierre.it)) in Sovere, Italy

- Trained, supervised the team, took correcting actions and ensured GMP, SOP, ISO, HSE, HACCP regulation.
- Reported to the Production Manager daily, coordinated, motivated the workforce and gave the right guidelines.
- Supported production planning with the Production Manager, supervised 20 employees, audited synthesis documentation and acquired **strong knowledge how to lead plant facilities and maintenance management.**
- Created new strategies to improve in workforce efficiency, oversaw problems, increased productivity, quality and decreased scrap.

### Manufacturing Shift Vice-Supervisor

**1999-2003**

at Erregierre ([www.Erregierre.it](http://www.Erregierre.it)) in San Paolo D'Argon, Italy.

- Coordinated and supervised a team of 4 employees, managed problem solving , coordinated the evacuation in case of emergency and gave instructions to the Fire Fighters, reported to the shift Supervisor, analyzed samples, supervised facilities in night shifts.

## **Manufacturing Machine Operator**

**1998-1999**

at Erregierre ([www.Erregierre.it](http://www.Erregierre.it)) in San Paolo D'Argon, Italy.

- Uploaded and downloaded reactors and squashing machines, checked temperature and pressure as working sheet needed, filled the working sheet, reported to the Shift Supervisor and other general duties.

## **Professional Development**

20 hours course at Erregierre s.p.a. to achieve a Fire Fighter certificate (1999).

120 hours course to achieve a Boiler Attendant Class 1 certificate at Italcementi Group , Bergamo, Italy (2002).

16 hours course first aid in Bergamo, Italy (2003, 2009).

Monthly meeting and updating HSE, GMP and SOP regulation.

Workshops in “Communication in a multicultural environment”, Montreal, Canada (2009).

## **Education**

### **Bachelor's Degree in Chemical Industrial Engineer**

in University of Messina Italy, 2002, G.P.A. ( 3.5).

### **Diploma in Chemical Technician**

Industrial Technical Institute in Vibo Valentia, Italy, 1992.

## **Technical Skills**

Microsoft Office, Internet, E-mail, Windows XP.

## **Hobbies**

Martial arts, yoga, jogging, reading, inventor.

## **Other experiences**

In 2006 I obtained a bonus by the Company to attend an English language course for 6 months at AMES school, Melbourne, Australia where I achieved an intermediate level certificate and I have been able to build a strong communication skill in a foreign country. When I have been back to Italy I attended an English advanced level course in Trescore Balneario where I achieved the certificate. In May 2009 I quit the job to improve my English language and discovering a well organized country as Canada where I attended several workshops to enhance my professional background. In this experience I even enhanced my communication skill and my overseeing personality living in a different working style country.

**References on request**

Sincerely

Claudio Giampa'